
RE: [EXTERNAL] NAM Follow-Up - .
Mexico/COFEPRIS Regulatory Issue

From: "O'Brien, Daniel C. EOP/USTR" <daniel.c.obrien@ustr.eop.gov>

To: "Watson, Daniel L. EOP/USTR" <daniel_watson@ustr.eop.gov>

Date: Thu, 23 Jan 2020 14:18:36 -0500

Thanks. COFEPRIS is becoming a big time problem.

From: Watson, Daniel L. EOP/USTR <Daniel_Watson@USTR.E0P.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:17 PM
To: O'Brien, Daniel C. EOP/USTR <daniel.c.obrien@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NAM Follow-Up -  Mexico/COFEPRIS Regulatory Issue

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken Monahan < @nam.org>
Date: January 23, 2020 at 2:15:42 PM EST
To: "Watson, Daniel L. EOP/USTR" <Daniel_Watson@USTR.E0P.GOV>
Cc: "
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NAM Follow-Up -  Mexico/COFEPRIS Regulatory Issue

Hi Daniel,

Thank you for our call this morning — and for your willingness to connect with 
regarding the COFEPRIS registration issue that the company is facing in Mexico.

Copied on this email is , and
provided below is the summary of the issue. Please feel free to work directly with , and thank you
very much.

Summary of  Regulatory Matter: Registration of Diuron in Mexico:
 in Mexico for the past 10 years. This

product is regulated as a pesticide and contains multiple active ingredients, one of which is the
compound diuron.

is not a basic producer of diuron and the company relies on the use of registered diuron in their
product. In the past year, this registration has been under review by the Mexican EPA for a renewal of
its registration.
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